

---

---

## DR. HAZRAT AKBAR S/O AMIR REHMAN

Mobile No:0333 9552060

Email: [hazratakbar120@gmail.com](mailto:hazratakbar120@gmail.com) [hazratakbar120@yahoo.com](mailto:hazratakbar120@yahoo.com)

D.O.B: 25<sup>th</sup> March, 1991

Nationality: Pakistani

Marital Status: Married

Domicile: Malakand, KPK

PMDC: 26576-N

Address: Village Malakand P.O & Tehsil Dargai Dist Malakand KPK

Languages: English, Urdu, Pashto

Hobbies: Playing and watching sports



---

### OBJECTIVES

Opting an environment where continuous learning and creativity provides exposure to new ideas and stimulates personal and professional growth. To become an active member of the dynamic and reputable organization that expedites and polishes my professional abilities. Moreover, to apply my knowledge, skills and experiences for the betterment of the organization and to contribute to the organization's goals and objectives as well as to serve the humanity.

---

### EDUCATION

EDUCATION	SESSION
• <b>FCPS-II Orthopedic and Trauma</b> Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital, Lahore.	2023
• <b>IMM (Intermediate Module) FCPS</b> College Of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan	2020
• <b>FCPS Part 1 Medicine And Allied</b> College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan	2018
• <b>MBBS</b> Ayub Medical College Abbottabad	2016
• <b>FSc (Equivalent: A-level)</b> Edwards College, Peshawar.	2009
• <b>Secondary School Certificate (Equivalent: O- level)</b> Hira School Dargai	2007

---

## EXPERIENCE

---

- **SENIOR MEDICAL OFFICER IN ORTHOPEDIC AND SPINE CENTRE GTTH LAHORE**

July 2023 - Till Date

- **POST GRAUATE RESIDENT ORTHOPEDIC AND SPINE GTTH**

July 2020 - June 2023

- **POST GRADUATE RESIDENT GENERAL SURGERY (KHYBER TEACHING HOSPITAL PESHAWAR)**

July 2018 - June 2020)

1. **GENERAL SURGERY:** 15 MONTHS (MTI, KTH)
2. **CARDIOVASCULAR:** 2 MONTHS (MTI, LRH)
3. **CARDIO THORACIC:** 2MONTHS (MTI, LRH)
4. **PAEDIATRIC SURGERY:** 2 MONTHS (MTI, KTH)
5. **ORTHOPADIC SURGERY:** 3 MONTHS (MTI, KTH)

- **MEDICAL OFFICER SURGICAL ICU - KTH**

Oct 2017 - Oct 2018

- **1 Year House Job (Ayub Teaching Hospital Abbottabod)**

**(17 October 2016 TO 16 October 2017)**

1. **GENERAL MEDICINCE:** 3 MONTHS
2. **DERMATOLOGY:** 3 MONTHS
3. **GENERAL SURGERY:** 3 MONTHS
4. **OPHTHALMALOGY:** 3 MONTHS

---

## WORKSHOP

---

- CPSP workshop on Basic Surgical Skills.
- CPSP Workshops on Communication skills, Computer and IT and Research and methodology.
- CPSP workshop on Basic Life Support( American Heart Association)
- Attended two days (23,24 Nov 2018) International critical case course organized by Pakistan society of Anesthesiologist, Peshawar
- Attended two days (21,22 Feb 2019) Glasgow Emergency and Trauma Symposium (GESTS) organized by Royal College of Physician & Surgen of Glasgow
- Attended 10 days (20-30 Aprail 2020) online certification course on COVID 19 held by Agha khan University Karachi
- Pelvic Acetabular Course in Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital, Lahore.
- Symposium on Hip Preservation Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital,Lahore.
- Foot and Ankle week in collaboration with Steps to Walk in Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital, Lahore.
- Scoliosis Week in Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital, Lahore.
- First Endoscopic spine Workshop in Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital, Lahore.
- Workshop on Deformity Correction in Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital, Lahore.

## SKILLS

---

- Diagnosis & Management of major clinical cases in OPD, emergency and ward.
- Can manage all major and minor cased related to trauma and orthopedic including spine trauma, degenerative spine, Arthroplasty, sports and tumors.

---

## REFERENCES

---

### **Prof. Dr. Amer Aziz**

FRCS (Ed). FRCS (Glas)  
FCPS (Orth)  
Msc. Orth (London), MCPS HPE.  
Department of Orthopaedic and Spine Surgery,  
Lahore Medical & Dental College /  
Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital, Jallo More, Lahore.  
Tel: Off: 92-42-658 1408,  
Res: 92-42-666 1297  
Fax: 92-42- 571 4419.  
Mobile No. +923218423962  
E-mail: [spinedoc1956@gmail.com](mailto:spinedoc1956@gmail.com)

### **Prof Rizwan Akram**

Professor of orthopedic,  
Department of Orthopaedic and Spine Surgery,  
Lahore Medical & Dental  
College / Ghurki Trust  
Teaching Hospital, Jallo More,  
Lahore.  
Email [drizwanakram@gmail.com](mailto:drizwanakram@gmail.com)  
Tel: +92 321 9458541